
Budget, Finance, and Facilities Committee Meeting 
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 

Time: 9:00 AM 
Location:  Conference Call 

         
Committee Members: Kimberly Moore, Chair 

Matthew Carter, Kelvin Lawson, Gary McCoy, Harold Mills, Belvin Perry, 
Craig Reed 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order         Trustee Moore  
   

II. Roll Call          Mrs. Turner  
      

CONSENT ITEMS 
 

III. Approval of Minutes – January 13, 2017      Trustee Moore  
 

IV. Minutes – February 20, 2017       Trustee Moore  
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

V. Approval of the Auxiliary Facility Income and Expenditure Statements  Interim VP Ford 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

VI. Project Updates         AVP Kapileshwari 
a) Public Private Partnership (P3)       
b) CASS Project Update/Timeline      
c) University Construction (at-a-glance)      

 
VII. Facilities Priorities         AVP Kapileshwari 

 
VIII. Space Utilization          AVP Kapileshwari 

 

IX. Financial/Budget Update and Multi-Year Budget  Process   Interim VP Ford 
 

X. Cost Savings (Quarterly Update)       Interim VP Ford 
      

XI. Succession Planning (structural model)      AVP Joyce Ingram 
 

1



XII. Food Service Vendor         AVP Rebecca Brown  
  

XIII. Adjournment         Trustee Moore 
 

Supplemental Documents: 
 

 Monthly Financial Report Template 

 Food Vendor Contract Agreement 

 Food Vendor Contract Financial Contribution Update 

 Dining Services Sales History 

 Meal Plan Participation History 

 Fifth Amendment to Food Service Agreement 

2



 

 
III. 

Minutes 

January 13, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

3



Budget, Finance and Facilities Committee Minutes 
Trustee Kimberly Moore, Chair 

 
 Friday, January 13, 2017 

         
 MINUTES 

 
Committee Members Present:  Chair Kimberly Moore, Trustee Kelvin Lawson, Trustee 
Gary McCoy, Trustee Harold Mills, Trustee Craig Reed, Trustee Belvin Perry 
Non-Committee Member: Trustee Justin Bruno 
 
Call to Order / Roll Call 
Chair Moore called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM.  Ms. Covington called the roll.  A 
quorum was present.   
 

CONSENT ITEMS 
 

Approval of Summary Minutes – November 8, 2016 
There were no revisions to the minutes.  

 
Approval of Resolution Updating the University’s Signatories 
Ensure signatures of Interim President Robinson, Interim Vice President Wanda Ford, 

and AVP Tiffany Holmes.  

 

The motion to approve the two consent items (November minutes and the resolution) 

was motioned by Trustee McCoy and seconded by Trustee Lawson. 

 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

Approval of New Site – Center for Access and Student Success Building 

AVP Sameer Kapileshwari explained that the CASS building will serve as a one-stop shop 

for services including recruitment, financial aid, enrollment services, etc.  VP Hudson 

explained ROI and expected outcomes.  Once the building is completed we anticipate 

improvement in first year retention and graduation rates.  Expanded services will be 

provided with health center, veteran’s affairs, and disability services.  There is need to 

have a more suitable and accommodating building for support services for our students.  

4



Greater visibility and access for student affairs and ability to help recruit world-class 

students and improvement of customer service for parents and students.  A visual 

rendition of the new site was shown.  The proposed site will be in the existing parking 

lot next to Gaither Gym.  This site offered several advantages.  It provides easy access of 

Wahnish Way, provides area for parking, both on site and access to stadium parking, 

direct access to existing central storm water facility.  This site is flat parking lot and 

offers $1.1 million in cost avoidance as there are no demolition costs or historic 

preservation costs that are needed.  Existing water and sewer lines under Wahnish are 

up to current codes, existing chiller and steam plants are across the street for direct 

access and the site is located in the center of the campus, which provides better 

accessibility for students.  The 138 existing parking spaces lost between Gibbs and 

Gaither lots were shared.  Also availability of over 800 spaces and parking demands for 

Lawson Center lots and garage was shared.  The team has consulted with parking 

director and Chief Calloway, and feel comfortable that there will be ample parking 

available to support the spaces that are lost.  Finally the Board was requested to 

approve the new site for the building after which the A/E and CM contracts will be 

finalized so the project team can commence with the design and construction efforts.  

The anticipated design completion will be October 2017 and the substantial completion 

for the project will be summer 2019.  Dr. Robinson commended the staff for providing 

the data and advantages of the new site proposal.  He supports the recommendation.  

Trustee Lawson stated that he supports the new site location as it strategically makes 

sense.   

Questions re: CASS New Site Approval: 

 Trustee Lawson asked if there would be an opportunity to provide covered shuttle 

service from the parking lot to the CASS building particularly in inclement weather.  

Response:  AVP Kapileshwari indicated that this would be discussed with the parking 

director and Chief Calloway.  VP Hudson added that they currently have buses that 

Parking Services control and can shuttle students around campus.  These buses can 

shuttle students in inclement weather.   

 Trustee Mills asked for clarification that the committee is approving the site change. 

Do we still not know how we are going to pay for construction?   

Response:  Trustee Moore indicated that legislature has allocated dollars to begin 

project.  They are awaiting progress on the project.  We are only voting on the 

5



relocation of the site.  Interim VP Ford indicated that $12 million in PECO funding has 

been received for this project.  AVP Kapileshwari indicated that this project is still 

included in capital improvement plan and the total building cost is estimated at 

approximately $39 million.  Prior to requesting additional dollars we have to 

demonstration usage of current funding on hand.  AVP Kapileshwari added that with 

dollars received design and site work can commence as well as hiring of the 

Construction Manager.   

 Trustee Bruno asked: “How is the current parking next to Gaither Gym used and why 

if there is so much parking available does it continue to be a challenge?”  Response:  

AVP Kapileshwari explained that currently the parking area identified near Gaither 

and Gibbs building is considered general purpose parking for faculty, staff, and 

students. He also added that CASS building being an administrative building will have 

parking needs mostly during the week say between 8AM and 5PM, while the lots 

across near Lawson and Stadium sees its peak on weekends and during events.   Dr. 

Robinson added that the students tend to utilize parking 100% of the time in the 

proximity of the academic centers.  This is certainly the case for areas near Lee Hall 

and Pharmacy etc.  CASS building location would not put students at a disadvantage 

in terms of parking.   

 Trustee McCoy asked for an update on the opportunity to at least partially 

implement some of the concepts of CASS using existing facilities.  The exploration of 

those possibilities was to occur with the understanding that there would be some 

limitations while the CASS building is being constructed.  Trustee McCoy asked for an 

update on that action was requested for some future meeting.    Response:  Trustee 

Moore will make sure that Trustee McCoy will receive a response.   

 Trustee Bruno asked if Gibbs parking was currently for residents.  Response:  AVP 

Kapileshwari responded that the parking area is not reserved for students living in 

the dorms.   

 Trustee Bruno asked if the parking lot near Gibbs and Gaither are still reserved to be 

residential parking. Response:  AVP Kapileshwari confirmed that these lots are 

general purpose parking and that there are few spots reserved for housing staff.   

 Trustee Bruno then asked if the parking in the area during game day been 

considered.  It was affirmed that parking during game day had been considered. 

6



 Trustee Bruno asked when is the projected timeline for completion of the facility.  

Response:  AVP Kapileshwari indicated that the projected substantial completion of 

the CASS project is summer of 2019.   

 Trustee Bruno asked with the move in site location, is there a plan for the previously 

identified space.  Response:  AVP Kapileshwari confirmed that the previously 

identified site will be looked at but there are no plans at this point.  However, we are 

pursuing the P3 that is focused on the Pentaplex area with more housing.  Update on 

that is forthcoming in the agenda.   

 Trustee Bruno asked what are the plans for the proposed vacated spaces in FHAC 

when some of the student services will be moved to CASS.  Response:  AVP 

Kapileshwari said that those spaces in FHAC will be repurposed. 

 

This action item was moved for approval by Trustee Lawson and seconded by Trustee 

McCoy.  The motion carried. 

 

Approval of Amendment to the FY 2016-17 Operating Budget 

Ronica Mathis, Director of Budgets, indicated this is the first time that FAMU is having 

mandatory Student Health Insurance for uninsured students.  The revenue and expense 

for this program was not included in the initial budget request, because operational 

details had not been finalized with the vendor and there was no history to estimate the 

number of students that would need to participate in the program.  An additional 

budget authority in the amount of $1,000,000 is required to pay the student insurance 

premium.  New charge descriptions and item types have been set up in the financial 

system to track these funds appropriately, and the necessary projections will be 

included in the 2017-18 operating budget.   The funds for this transfer will come from 

the Student Health Services’ Fund Balance. 

  

Additionally, Ms. Mathis, indicated that $140,000 in budget authority is needed to begin 

the work for the P3 project.  These monies will come from the Auxiliary Fund Balance. 

 

Questions re: 2016-17 Operating Budget Amendment: 

 Trustee Lawson asked for more background on where the funds are coming from for 

the Student Health Insurance.  He wanted to make sure that Auxiliary Budget is 

7



being monitored closely to alleviate concern about use of auxiliary accounts.  

Response:  Ms. Mathis clarified that the dollars are already there and just need 

authority to spend it. 

 Trustee Perry asked if the Student Health Insurance would be a continuing obligation 
that we will be able to sustain from same source every year.  Response:  The student 
makes payment from tuition; therefore the source is from the student.  Group 
insurance rate comes through the university.  It goes to student health account.  
From now on this will already be in the initial budget request.   

 Trustee Bruno asked if this is only for students that do not have insurance.  Is there a 
projection on how many students are uninsured?  Response: Yes.  This is the baseline 
year where projections can be made in subsequent years. 

 Trustee Woody asked if the amount is to be based on student enrollment; will it 
fluctuate or remain the same?  Response:  VP Hudson indicated that it will vary. 

 Trustee Lawson indicated that he understands the need for the insurance, but asked 
how do we keep this from becoming a growing entity where parents may take 
advantage of the fact that they don’t have to provide insurance for their students?  
What parameters can be put in place to make sure that this does not get out of 
hand?  Response:  Trustee Moore clarified that this is the pass through charge, the 
student tuition payment covers the cost of the insurance.  University is just securing 
the policy on behalf of the students. 

 Trustee Woody asked about the quality of the insurance and what does it cover.  
Response:  VP Hudson confirmed that this information will be covered during 
Academic and Student Affairs committee meetings. 

 Trustee Bruno asked if the insurance is charged per credit hour or paid in advance as 
a lump sum.  Response: VP Hudson indicated it is paid as one lump sum similar to 
how housing is paid. 

 After hearing of Trustee Lawson’s reservations to proceed, Trustee Moore asked 
about a specific timeline on when we should proceed.  Response:  Ms. Mathis 
indicated that currently there is an invoice to pay for the insurance. 

 Trustee Perry provided additional clarification in stating that the cost for uninsured 
student is already assessed as part of tuition.  There is no additional cost to the 
university.  Therefore regardless of whether the number goes up or down, it is the 
students’ responsibility to pay the insurance.  Response:  Interim VP Ford added that 
the net effect to the university is zero; it is considered a pass-through as the student 
pays, the university collects and then pays the insurance company based on what is 
collected. 

 

8



Trustee Mills moved for approval of both items and the motion was seconded by 
Trustee Lawson.  The motion carried. 

 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

Public-Private-Partnership (P3) ITN 

AVP Kapileshwari reported that progress continues on P3.  The ITN evaluation and 

selection team continues to review the proposals submitted. The consultants (JLL) 

continues to provide their expertise in reviewing the documents.   

 

Master Plan 

Next step for the Master Plan is to meet with the Senior Leadership Team to seek their 

input in an effort to bring the Master Plan back to the BOT.  Then public hearings will be 

held with various stakeholder groups and host community.  The intent is to submit the 

Master Plan to the BOT for approval and adoption by September 2017. 

 

Recruitment and Headcount Costs (i.e. infrastructure) 

VP Hudson reported that the budget request is for the first phase of the strategic 

recruitment costs developed by offices of communications, information technology, 

academic affairs, and recruitment affairs.  The listed initiatives are to increase 

enrollment.  Marketing, advertisement and social media includes, but not limited to 

student and parent-centered communication and marketing through website 

construction, recruitment materials, increased awareness, paid advertisement, digital 

access and social media.  Additional direction and information will be provided by the 

overall University’s Strategic Plan and the current initiatives reported will parallel what 

will be in the plan.    Ms. Times added they are working with the Enrollment office to 

determine how to better market the 2 plus 2 program for example.  Also, they are 

reviewing printed materials, commercial advertisement, radio and billboard 

advertisements and digital marketing from March to August 2017.  Initial costs include 

March-August campaign approximately $146,000.  Additional funds will be needed for 

billboards, Pandora, regional radio and television advertisement.  IT is looking at how 

tracking and other tools will help.     VP Hudson indicated that the return on investment 

is to increase enrollment of transfer students as well as first time in college students.  VP 

9



Hudson explained technology upgrades that are needed to move us forward.  Interim VP 

Ford indicated that the $321,000 shown on the slide will be taken from a non-E&G 

funding source. 

Questions re: Recruitment and Headcount Costs 

 Trustee Moore clarified that this is not a budget request but merely an update.   

 Trustee Woody asked if a more thorough and in-depth presentation on recruitment 

efforts in March?  Response:  VP Hudson said this is just for the 2 plus 2 program.   

 Trustee Moore asked had this information gone through Student Affairs and 

Academic Affairs.  Response: Yes according to VP Hudson, this was presented last 

year. 

Athletic Budget (Current Year Operating Budget) 

 Athletic Deficit/BOG Discussion 

Interim VP Ford indicated during the BOT budget workshop of December 13th budget 

shortfall was projected to be $661,000 however with the identification of additional 

revenues this deficit is now projected at $237,000.  This information has been shared 

during monthly updates to BOG staff.  More cost-saving strategies will be used to 

further reduce the shortfall along with additional fund raising efforts.  We therefore do 

not anticipate a shortfall at June 30, 2017. 

Bragg Stadium Fundraising and Other Options 

VP Cotton provided an update on discussions and planning with Interim VP Ford.  The 

Office of University Advancement will continue working collaboratively with FAMU 

Athletics to identify needed resources to address the deficit and infrastructure repairs.  

Today’s discussion is just about the $600,000 needed to upgrade Bragg Stadium.  A 

$60,000 initial payment will be made to start the work on the stadium.  Additionally, 

submitted is a payment schedule that outlines $225,000 by March 2017 second phase 

$340,000 by June 2017.  Intend to work collaboratively with stakeholders to raise 

$600,000 by June 30, 2017.  Over $900,000 has been obtained in commitment and 

pledges.  Other initiatives are underway as well.   

 

 

 

10



One-on-One Meetings 

Interim VP Ford will commit to one-to-one meetings with each committee member prior 

to each committee meeting as long as members desire it. 

 

Supplemental Documents 

Trustee Moore clarified that the first supplemental document should not be titled “Cost 

Savings” but rather should be titled “Cost Avoidance”.  Additional supplemental 

documents consist of trend data and an updated Budget legislative timeline. 

 

Other 

Trustee Lawson formally congratulated and welcomed Trustee Bruno to the Board.   

 

The meeting was adjourned.  

11



 

 
IV. 

Minutes 

February 20, 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

12



 

February 20, 2017 Committee Meeting Minutes – PENDING (Awaiting receipt of audio recording) 

13



 

 
V. 

Auxiliary Facility Income and  

Expenditure Statements 
 

 

 

 

 

14



 

Budget, Finance and Facilities Committee 
Date: March 2017 

Agenda Item: V 
           

 

 

Subject:  Approval of University Auxiliary Facilities Operating Budgets with Revenue Bond for Prior 
Year, Current Year and Projected Year  

 
Rationale: Pursuant to Board of Governors Regulation 9.008, the collection of  fiscal information 

related to certain auxiliary facilities with revenue bond covenant  language requiring 
prior year, current year, and projected subsequent year  income and expenditure must 
be adopted by the University Board of Trustees  prior to being presented to the Board 
of Governors for approval. Attached are the income and expenditure statements for 
Parking Services and Housing.  

 
 Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the Income and Expenditure 

Statement (Operating Budgets) for these Auxiliary Facilities with Outstanding Revenue 
Bonds.  

 
Supporting Documents Included: BOG Regulation 9.008 and Income and Expenditure Statements. 
 
Prepared By:  Budget Office 
 
Approved By:  Interim Vice President Wanda Ford 
 
Attachments:  

 Regulation 9.008 University Auxiliary Facilities with Outstanding Revenue Bonds 

 Income and Expenditure Statement -Parking Services 

 Income and Expenditure Statement -Housing Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Item Origination and Authorization 

                                                  Policy ____  Award of  Bid____   Budget Amendment____ Change Order____ 
             Resolution____          Contract____                          Grant____               Other____ 

Action of Board 

Approved____ Approved w/ Conditions ___          Disapproved ___         Continued____        Withdrawn ____ 

15



 
 

Regulation 9.008 University Auxiliary Facilities with Outstanding Revenue Bonds. 
 
 

(1) Certain outstanding state university system bond issues for auxiliary facilities have 
covenants that state: "The Board of Governors shall annually, at least ninety (90) days 
preceding the beginning of each fiscal year, or at any other time as requested by the Board 
of Administration, prepare a detailed budget providing reasonable estimates of the 
estimated current revenues and expenses of the university during the succeeding fiscal 
year and setting forth the amount to be deposited in the (facility name) Maintenance and 
Equipment Reserve Fund. The budget shall be adopted by the Board of Governors and 
shall not be changed during the fiscal year except by the same procedure by which it was 
adopted. 
 
(2) In order to satisfy bond covenant requirements specified in (1), it is necessary for 
each university to develop and submit, in advance of the annual submission of 
institutional budgets in August, operating budget detail approved by the University 
Board of Trustees for auxiliary facilities with such bond covenants and to report the 
anticipated amount to be deposited in the (facility) Maintenance and Equipment Reserve 
Fund(s). The reserve fund amount for each auxiliary bond issue shall be determined by 
each university's Board of Trustees in accordance with institutional policy and/or bond 
covenant requirements. 
 
(3) Universities shall prepare an Income and Expenditure Statement, in a format 
provided by the Board of Governors, for each auxiliary bond issue (or series issue as 
amended) containing these bond covenants. The required annual submission date shall 
be as published on the BOG Information Resources Management Data Request Calendar 
website, but shall be no later than ninety (90) days prior to the beginning of the fiscal 
year reporting period. The financial information provided will be presented to the Board 
of Governors for approval as soon as meeting scheduling permits. 
 
Authority: Section 7(d), Art. IX, Fla. Const., Specific Revenue Bond Covenant 
Language, State Bond Act, Section 11(d), Art. VII, Fla. Const., History-New 12-6-07. 

 

16



UNIVERSITY:  FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

BOND TITLE:  Parking Facilities Revnue Bond Series 1997

AUXILIARY FACILITY (IES):  Parking Operations
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Actual Estimated Projected

1. REVENUE CARRIED FORWARD

A. Operating Cash Carried Forward:

  Liquid 1,620,767 1,672,676 1,258,999

  Investments 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 1,620,767 1,672,676 1,258,999

B. Replacement Reserve Forward:

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 791,618 854,161 914,381

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 791,618 854,161 914,381

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD (A +B): 2,412,385 2,526,837 2,173,380

2. CURRENT YEAR REVENUE:

* Revenue 1,942,280 1,910,327 1,972,077

  Interest Income 0 0 0

  Other Income 0 0 0

TOTAL CURRENT YEAR REVENUE: 1,942,280 1,910,327 1,972,077

3. SUMMARY OF AVAILABLE REVENUES (1 +2): 4,354,665 4,437,164 4,145,457

4. EXPENDITURES

  Salaries and Matching 478,715 634,533 778,695

  Other Personal Services 0 32,694 100,000

  Operating Expense 954,568 1,166,301 1,135,354

  Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0

  Debt Service 233,343 233,343 233,290

  Repair and Replacement Expense 0 0 0

  Operating Capital Outlay 63,546 0 33,000

  Other Expense & Transfers Out 97,656 196,913 136,820

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 1,827,828 2,263,784 2,417,159

5. TRANSFERS TO REPLACEMENT RESERVES

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 62,543 60,220 80,096

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 62,543 60,220 80,096

6. TRANSFERS FROM REPLACEMENT RESERVES

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 0 0 0

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 0 0 0

7. ENDING REPLACEMENT RESERVES (1B +5 -6)

  Bond Covenants & Other (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 854,161 914,381 994,477

  Interest Income Earned on Reserve Balance 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 854,161 914,381 994,477

8. ENDING OPERATING CASH (1A +2 -4 -5) 1,672,676 1,258,999 733,821

9. SUMMARY OF ENDING REVENUES (7 +8) 2,526,837 2,173,380 1,728,298

* REQUIRED INFORMATION * 

Date budget approved by University Board of Trustees :

OR : Anticipated approval date by University Board of Trustees : 

(Follow-up confirmation of UBOT approval will be required) March 7, 2017

Prepared By :   Ronica Mathis           Telephone : (850) 412-5289

* Revenue as outlined in the Bond Covenants to support the debt servicing of the bonds.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

17



Page 2

1. Do the pledged revenues reported contain any overhead assessments ? If yes, please explain.

NO

2. Do pledged revenues or expenditures change year over year 10% or more ? If yes, please explain.

NO

3. Please explain amounts categorized as "other".

N/A

4. Add lines as needed for additional university comments. This information will be shared with

Board of Governors members.

UNIVERSITY AXILIARY FACILITIES

NARRATIVE SUPPLEMENT TO INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

TO BE PROVIDED TO BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEMBERS

18



UNIVERSITY:  FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

BOND TITLE:  STUDENT DORMITORY REVENUE AND REVENUE REFUNDING SERIES 2010 A&B

AUXILIARY FACILITY (IES):  Housing Operations
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Actual Estimated Projected

1. REVENUE CARRIED FORWARD

A. Operating Cash Carried Forward:

  Liquid 2,346,713 3,775,456 4,775,759

  Investments 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 2,346,713 3,775,456 4,775,759

B. Replacement Reserve Forward:

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 4,248,851 4,354,782 4,813,955

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 4,248,851 4,354,782 4,813,955

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD (A +B): 6,595,564 8,130,238 9,589,714

2. CURRENT YEAR REVENUE:

* Revenue 14,804,844 15,337,089 15,727,969

  Interest Income 0 0 0

  Other Income 0 0 0

TOTAL CURRENT YEAR REVENUE: 14,804,844 15,337,089 15,727,969

3. SUMMARY OF AVAILABLE REVENUES (1 +2): 21,400,408 23,467,327 25,317,683

4. EXPENDITURES

  Salaries and Matching 2,417,557 2,591,437 3,622,224

  Other Personal Services 858,337 409,935 300,000

  Operating Expense 3,667,879 4,919,161 5,556,600

  Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0

  Debt Service 5,922,080 5,922,080 5,923,786

  Repair and Replacement Expense 0 0 0

  Operating Capital Outlay 66,786 35,000 310,000

  Other Expense & Transfers Out 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 12,932,639 13,877,613 15,712,610

5. TRANSFERS TO REPLACEMENT RESERVES

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 443,462 459,173 471,839

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 443,462 459,173 471,839

6. TRANSFERS FROM REPLACEMENT RESERVES

  Bond Covenants (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 337,531 0 0

  Other 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 337,531 0 0

7. ENDING REPLACEMENT RESERVES (1B +5 -6)

  Bond Covenants & Other (Facilities Maintenance and Equipment) 4,354,782 4,813,955 5,285,794

  Interest Income Earned on Reserve Balance 0 0 0

Sub-Total: 4,354,782 4,813,955 5,285,794

8. ENDING OPERATING CASH (1A +2 -4 -5) 3,775,456 4,775,759 4,319,279

9. SUMMARY OF ENDING REVENUES (7 +8) 8,130,238 9,589,714 9,605,073

* REQUIRED INFORMATION * 

Date budget approved by University Board of Trustees :

OR : Anticipated approval date by University Board of Trustees : 

(Follow-up confirmation of UBOT approval will be required)

Prepared By :   Ronica Mathis           Telephone : (850) 412-5289

* Revenue as outlined in the Bond Covenants to support the debt servicing of the bonds.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

19



Page 2

1. Do the pledged revenues reported contain any overhead assessments ? If yes, please explain.

NO

2. Do pledged revenues or expenditures change year over year 10% or more ? If yes, please explain.

NO

3. Please explain amounts categorized as "other".

N/A

4. Add lines as needed for additional university comments. This information will be shared with

Board of Governors members.

UNIVERSITY AXILIARY FACILITIES

NARRATIVE SUPPLEMENT TO INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

TO BE PROVIDED TO BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEMBERS

20



 

 
IX. 

Financial/Budget Update and  

Multi-Year Budget Process 

 

 

 

 

 

21



 

Budget, Finance & Facilities Committee 
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 

Agenda Item: IX 
           

 
 

Subject:  Quarterly Report – E&G and Non-E&G Budget Status as of December 31, 2016 
 
Summary:  Please find attached the actual expenditures compared to the approved budget as of 
December 31, 2016 for E&G and Non-E&G budget entities. 
 

 As of December 31, 2016 a total of 84.38% of the allocated dollars is showing as expended and 
encumbered compared to 50% of the year having been completed.   80% of the encumbrances is 
for salaries and OPS for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 

 At this time, we do not anticipate any budgetary issues for the E&G Budget at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

 

 Prepared by:  The Budget Office 
 
 
 
 
 

 

22



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL % EXPENDED/

ADMINISTRATION BUDGET ENCUMBRANCES EXPENDITURES COMMITTED COMMITTED

PRESIDENT 2,980,362    843,567                1,064,718           1,908,285     64.03%

 COMMUNICATIONS/EXTERNAL AFF 1,235,669    509,628                551,325              1,060,953     85.86%

BROOKSVILLE 507,349       180,595                154,846              335,441        66.12%

VP ADMINISTRATION 9,147,420    3,448,644             4,397,940           7,846,584     85.78%

VP DEVELOPMENT 1,229,008    570,578                566,989              1,137,567     92.56%

VP AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE 732,805       340,063                313,112              653,175        89.13%

VP LEGAL AFFAIRS 1,522,214    635,721                687,901              1,323,622     86.95%

ITS 9,163,462    3,324,112             4,240,996           7,565,108     82.56%

PRESIDENTIAL RESERVE 1,947,120    -                 0.00%

CAMPUS SECURITY 2,969,777    1,305,344             1,323,774           2,629,118     88.53%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 31,435,186 11,158,252 13,301,601 24,459,853 77.81%

PLANT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

PHYSICAL PLANT 18,265,300  7,659,424             8,274,255           15,933,679   87.23%

FACILITIES PLANNING 1,219,340    464,454                425,157              889,611        72.96%

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY 554,055       240,499                204,813              445,312        80.37%

TOTAL PO&M 20,038,695 8,364,377 8,904,225 17,268,602 86.18%

LIBRARIES

UNIVERSITY LIBRARIES 4,512,267 1,342,222 2,224,824 3,567,046     79.05%

STUDENT SERVICES

VP STUDENT AFFAIRS 10,253,590  2,799,953             6,627,202           9,427,155     91.94%

TUITION Differential NEED BASE 2,100,000    908,144              908,144        43.24%

WOMEN ATHLETICS 714,056       241,889                250,286              492,175        68.93%

TOTAL STUDENT SERVICES 13,067,646 3,041,842 7,785,632 10,827,474 82.86%

TOTAL NON I&R 69,053,794 23,906,693 32,216,282 56,122,975 81.27%

INSTRUCTIONS AND RESEARCH

VP ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 7,914,250    2,606,059             3,026,471           5,632,530     71.17%

ESI 1,731,254    733,465                726,878              1,460,343     84.35%

SUSTAINABILITY CENTER 367,591       142,423                162,103              304,526        82.84%

ARCHITECTURE 3,634,603    3,634,603             1,665,836           1,604,290     44.14%

SOCIAL SCIENCES 13,275,358  6,370,183             5,863,150           12,233,333   92.15%

SBI 7,615,952    3,607,787             3,516,972           7,124,759     93.55%

CESTA 4,962,346    2,386,905             2,234,251           4,621,156     93.12%

JOURNALISM 2,652,008    1,216,029             1,208,506           2,424,535     91.42%

EDUCATION 6,086,055    2,383,812             2,664,759           5,048,571     82.95%

NURSING 2,203,861    934,692                878,455              1,813,147     82.27%

PHARMACY 11,540,014  5,250,279             5,418,154           10,668,433   92.45%

ALLIED HEALTH 4,175,912    1,865,252             1,966,803           3,832,055     91.77%

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 8,690,131    3,997,751             3,914,795           7,912,546     91.05%

GRADUATE STUDIES 2,828,578    529,380                1,062,253           1,591,633     56.27%

LAW SCHOOL 12,348,393  5,679,219             5,725,147           11,404,366   92.36%

TUITION DIFFERENTIAL 4,900,000    1,709,129             2,852,168           4,561,297     93.09%

TOTAL I&R 94,926,306 43,046,968 42,886,701 82,237,520 86.63%

TOTAL ALLOCATED E&G 163,980,100 66,953,661 75,102,983 138,360,495 84.38%

TOTAL UNALLOCATED E&G         ** 12,000,000

TOTAL E&G 175,980,100 66,953,661 75,102,983 138,360,495 84.38%

** TUITION NOT COLLECTED BECAUSE OF DECREASE IN ENROLLMENT.  THIS IS BUDGET AUTHORITY ONLY  

AND CANNOT BE SPENT IF DOLLARS ARE NOT COLLECTED.

2016-2017 E&G OPERATING BUDGET

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2016

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

23



 
 

 
 

 
 

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

 NON E&G Budget Status As of December 31, 2016

Dept Fund

  07/01/2016 

Beginning 

Fund Balance 

 Budgeted 

Revenue 

16-17

 Revenue 

Collected 

 YTD

 Available 

Revenue 

 2016-17

Budget 

16-17 

Expenditures & 

Encumbrances as 

of 12/31/16  YTD Fund Balance Notes

DRS Fund 118 Various 118 337,520          3,873,055       1,639,486       1,977,006       4,245,751       3,677,642             (1,700,636)                 A

Late Registration (Fund 117) 480910 117 75,282            50,100            50,100            125,382          15,900            -                       125,382                      

Law School Bar Prep Fee 613012 116 6,194              -                 -                 6,194              11,623            -                       6,194                          

Law School Library Coin Oper 603412 116 55,833            12,080            4,494              60,327            11,186            1,002                    59,325                        

Journalism Lab Fee 611012 116 3,721              3,500              1,860              5,581              3,710              -                       5,581                          

Graphic Arts Lab Fee 611032 116 (58,521)          -                 735                 (57,786)          -                 -                       (57,786)                      B

Nursing Lab Fees 614012 116 22,203            18,425            5,660              27,863            23,625            11,926                  15,937                        

Nursing ATI Fees 614022 116 4,016              48,500            15,568            19,584            63,000            18,316                  1,268                          

FAMU/Leon Cty Pharmacy 615012 116 476,389          339,500          150,864          627,253          354,718          292,738                334,515                      

Pharmacy Lab Fees 615022 116 88,171            37,800            14,902            103,073          101,289          13,496                  89,577                        

Allied Health Lab Fees 616012 116 11,136            16,200            2,500              13,636            16,430            2,123                    11,513                        

Music Lab Fees 617032 116 7,131              6,250              5,550              12,681            4,770              3,135                    9,546                          

Biology Material Supplies Fee 617062 116 40,468            30,000            17,070            57,538            92,427            26,816                  30,722                        

Chemistry Lab Fee 617072 116 28,831            25,215            7,575              36,406            28,411            19,137                  17,269                        

CIS Lab Fees 617082 116 (521)               22,500            1,605              1,084              11,034            10,673                  (9,589)                        C

Continuing Education 618070 116 (120,681)        351,930          177,082          56,401            168,383          149,349                (92,948)                      D

Center for Ethnic Psychology Research 618074 116 -                 5,500              -                 -                 825                 -                       -                             

Marching 100 Summer Camp 618075 116 86,793            118,000          22,687            109,480          128,508          130,308                (20,828)                      E

Entomology Field Day 618076 116 51,258            22,000            20,268            71,526            23,386            20,197                  51,329                        

Edmonds Youth theatre 618079 116 17,332            21,250            3,875              21,207            28,946            12,801                  8,406                          
 Office of Inst Tech - Support 618510 116 20,916            61,944            55,973            76,889            63,751            42,318                  34,571                        

Distance Learning- SBI 618520 116 174,507          484,704          109,296          283,803          258,526          89,092                  194,711                      

Distance Learning- Nursing 618530 116 42,072            118,584          39,528            81,600            128,834          42,250                  39,350                        

Distance Learning- Public Health 618540 116 49,612            111,150          50,700            100,312          147,855          31,349                  68,963                        

Pharmacy Seminars 618701 116 (78,217)          10,000            1,275              (76,942)          -                 -                       (76,942)                      F

Univ. Library Copy/Print Services 630010 116 52,145            30,000            13,290            65,435            27,704            23,142                  42,293                        

Transcript Fee 604370 116 98,454            170,000          170,000          268,454          127,881          87,574                  180,880                      

Student Hlth Ctr Pharmacy 604800 116 13,683            231,500          154,489          168,172          177,271          182,231                (14,059)                      G

Revenues

 Academic Affairs 

24



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

 NON E&G Budget Status As of December 31, 2016

Dept Fund

  07/01/2016 

Beginning 

Fund Balance 

 Budgeted 

Revenue 

16-17

 Revenue 

Collected 

 YTD

 Available 

Revenue 

 2016-17

Budget 

16-17 

Expenditures & 

Encumbrances as 

of 12/31/16  YTD Fund Balance Notes

Surplus Property 445300 116 102,926          34,500            25,155            128,081          33,373            17,162                  110,919                      

Auxiliary Overhead 603130 116 2,042,693       1,075,000       258,531          2,301,224       1,473,138       1,079,817             1,221,407                   

Late Payment Fund 117 480920 117 2,759,784       400,000          400,000          3,159,784       358,056          37,846                  3,121,938                   

Fin Aid Adm Exp Controller Fund 117 481220 117 1,377,132       145,000          145,000          1,522,132       323,208          131,663                1,390,469                   

Bookstore 603150 116 963,332          505,000          340,556          1,303,888       349,126          247,487                1,056,401                   

University Commons 603170 116 5,578,499       11,462,640     8,226,453       13,804,952     13,324,450     11,384,573           2,420,379                   

Bus & Aux. Services 603400 116 169,230          279,000          342,750          511,980          290,013          170,189                341,791                      

Post Office 603401 116 270,410          321,180          267,172          537,582          409,686          325,356                212,226                      

Procurement Contracts 603405 116 315,517          185,059          69,747            385,264          167,248          165,948                219,316                      

Rattler Card 603407 116 285,778          248,073          161,632          447,410          266,236          227,366                220,044                      

Copy Center 603410 116 137,545          267,197          221,707          359,252          231,363          188,129                171,123                      

Building Code 603415 116 256,808          25,000            304,802          561,610          216,788          142,932                418,678                      

Events department 635010 116 258,431          97,425            31,158            289,589          135,993          43,049                  246,540                      

Events department-Ticket Sales 635011 116 11,717            50,000            37,666            49,383            50,000            -                       49,383                        

Technology Fee 482200 117 160,701          1,617,240       1,617,240       1,777,941       1,510,897       1,354,530             423,411                      

Telecommunications 603406 116 344,481          2,130,330       2,130,330       2,474,811       2,359,314       1,024,332             1,450,479                   

Revenues

 Administrative & Financial Services 

Controller's Office

Business and Aux Services

Construction & Facilities Planning

E.I.T

25



 
 

 
 

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY

 NON E&G Budget Status As of December 31, 2016

Dept Fund

  07/01/2016 

Beginning 

Fund Balance 

 Budgeted 

Revenue 

16-17

 Revenue 

Collected 

 YTD

 Available 

Revenue 

 2016-17

Budget 

16-17 

Expenditures & 

Encumbrances as 

of 12/31/16  YTD Fund Balance Notes

Fin Aid Adm Exp Fund 117 481210 117 66,871            250,000          250,000          316,871          303,462          234,168                82,703                        

Orientation Fee (Fund 117) 482000 117 149,194          271,393          185,956          335,150          266,488          228,727                106,423                      

Rattler Aquatics 603160 116 13,327            21,200            21,200            34,527            40,218            19,160                  15,367                        

Student Union 604140 116 (47,671)          650,101          459,951          412,280          600,738          346,373                65,907                        

Student Union Bowling Alley 604141 116 47,940            13,000            -                 47,940            23,017            6,702                    41,238                        

Campus Recreation 631100 116 23,687            693,643          682,395          706,082          680,006          562,101                143,981                      

FAMU DPS Alarm Monitor 604170 116 6,710              19,950            -                 6,710              10,600            -                       6,710                          

FAMU Child Care Center 604480 116 98,870            669,872          331,132          430,002          732,550          456,968                (26,966)                      H

Hosp O&M Student Hlth 604790 116 1,346,970       1,800,566       1,211,994       2,558,964       3,037,559       2,363,232             195,732                      

Counseling Services 604795 116 24,141            433,977          433,977          458,118          458,364          416,966                41,152                        

LifeScan Finger Printing 603210 116 117,746          55,500            12,923            130,669          60,419            58,568                  72,101                        

University Parking 603200 116 1,554,003       2,007,344       926,520          2,480,523       2,534,470       1,273,784             1,206,739                   

Housing Fund 110 Various 110 3,390,676       15,337,089     7,363,270       10,753,946     14,962,994     7,237,437             3,516,509                   

 A&S Fees Various 117 291,888          2,401,728       2,401,728       2,693,616       2,892,171       2,092,319             601,297                      

Athletics Various 115 -                 8,937,500       4,086,253       4,086,253       7,577,360       7,385,251             (3,298,998)                 J

Concessions 450100 117 546,219          227,628          203,244          749,463          295,815          94,266                  655,197                      

NOTES:

A Collections are received from DOE bi-monthly.  These collections are calculated using the FEFP.  All salaries have been encumbered for the entire fiscal year.  

B The item types for this department has been corrected and spending has been restricted until the deficit has been eradicated. 

C Revenues for this department are collected as students register for classes  that are associated with the respective lab fee. 

D A debt reduction plan is in place in the Continuing Education department, spending  is continuously being montitored to adhere to the submitted plan.   

E Revenues for this department are collected as students register for band camp during the summer.  

F

G Revenues are collected continuosly throughout the fiscal year as students purhase medicine from this Student Pharmacy.

H

I The university is awaiting a check from the Foundation that will cover the projected negative balance.

J

Revenues

 A debt reduction plan has been developed for Pharmacy Seminars, until revenue is collected to cover the accumulated deficit , all 

spending has been restricted for the FY16-17. 

 A debt reduction plan has been  developed to address the deficit in Athletics. 

The budget and spending is reviewed on a weekly basis. 

 President 

 Student Affairs 

Revenues for FAMU ChildCare are generated continously throughout the fiscal year and will eliminate the 

projected negative balance

26



Florida A&M University

Division of  Finance and Administration 

Monthly Financial Report

Revenues
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD (A) Year End est

E&G Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(Inc. GR, Lottery, & Tuition) Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Tuition Differential Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Contracts & Grants Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Housing Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Athletics Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Auxiliaries Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Other Fee Revenue Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(inc A&S, Tech Fees) Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Financial Aid/Grant Revenue Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(inc Fed, State, Fin Aid Fee, Foundation) Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Revenue Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Operating Expenses

Salaries & Benefits Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Other Personnell Svc Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Utilities & Telephone Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Travel Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Risk Mgmt & Other Insurance Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Repairs & Maintenance Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Non-capital furniture & equipment Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(< $5,000) Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Materials & Supplies Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Contractual Services Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Scholarships Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Other Operating Expense Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Expenses Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Revenues over Expenses Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Other

Sources (Uses) of Cash

Transfer funds Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

CarryForward Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Debt Service Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Capital Expenditures Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(inc funds 5XX, 6XX) Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Net Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Net Balance Budget 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Actual/ Forecast 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

27



 

 
XII. 

Food Service Vendor 
 

 Metz Contract Agreement 

  

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



 

 
XII. 

Food Service Vendor (continued) 
 

 Metz Contract Financial Contribution Update 

 

 

 

 

 

67



D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

St
u

b
 Y

e
ar

  

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 1

 

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 2

 

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 3

 

A
ct

u
al

s/
P

ro
je

ct
e

d

Y
e

ar
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 5

 

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

SU
B

 T
O

TA
L 

Y
EA

R
S 

 1
 -

 5

Y
e

ar
 6

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 7

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 8

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 9

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 1

0
 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

SU
B

 T
o

ta
l 

Y
EA

R
S 

6
-1

0
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

1
. T

o
ta

l C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s
$

5
4

0
,8

4
2

$
9

8
9

,2
7

0
$

1
,0

6
9

,4
5

0
$

1
,0

9
0

,8
3

9
$

1
,1

1
5

,6
5

6
$

1
,1

3
7

,9
6

9
$

5
,9

4
4

,0
2

6
$

1
,1

6
0

,7
2

8
$

1
,1

8
3

,9
4

3
$

1
,2

0
7

,6
2

2
$

1
,2

3
1

,7
7

4
$

1
,2

5
6

,4
1

0
$

6
,0

4
0

,4
7

7
$

1
1

,9
8

4
,5

0
3

2
. C

ap
it

al
 In

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 *
$

2
,0

0
9

,5
0

0
$

2
,0

0
9

,5
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

3
,0

0
9

,5
0

0

3
. U

n
am

o
rt

iz
e

d
 B

u
yB

ac
k

$
4

8
1

,9
0

5
$

4
8

1
,9

0
5

$
0

$
4

8
1

,9
0

5

4
. C

am
p

u
s 

D
o

n
at

io
n

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

5
0

,0
0

0

5
. U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0

6
. M

e
tz

 F
am

ily
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0

7
. O

ve
rr

id
e

$
1

,7
5

4
,2

2
9

$
1

,7
3

9
,7

5
9

$
1

,9
5

6
,2

6
1

$
2

,0
3

1
,3

9
4

$
2

,0
7

2
,0

2
2

$
2

,1
1

3
,4

6
2

$
1

1
,6

6
7

,1
2

7
$

2
,1

5
5

,7
3

2
$

2
,1

9
8

,8
4

6
$

2
,2

4
2

,8
2

3
$

2
,2

8
7

,6
8

0
$

2
,3

3
3

,4
3

3
$

1
1

,2
1

8
,5

1
4

$
2

2
,8

8
5

,6
4

1

To
ta

l
$

5
,0

3
6

,4
7

6
$

2
,9

7
9

,0
2

9
$

3
,2

7
5

,7
1

1
$

3
,3

7
2

,2
3

3
$

3
,4

3
7

,6
7

8
$

3
,5

0
1

,4
3

1
$

2
1

,6
0

2
,5

5
8

$
4

,5
6

6
,4

6
0

$
3

,6
3

2
,7

8
9

$
3

,7
0

0
,4

4
5

$
3

,7
6

9
,4

5
4

$
3

,8
3

9
,8

4
3

$
1

9
,5

0
8

,9
9

1
$

4
1

,1
1

1
,5

4
9

8
. I

n
-K

in
d

 C
at

e
ri

n
g 

C
re

d
it

s
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
7

5
,0

0
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l (

 In
-K

in
d

/H
ar

d
 D

o
lla

rs
)

$
5

,0
6

1
,4

7
6

$
3

,0
0

4
,0

2
9

$
3

,3
0

0
,7

1
1

$
3

,3
9

7
,2

3
3

$
3

,4
6

2
,6

7
8

$
3

,5
2

6
,4

3
1

$
2

1
,7

5
2

,5
5

8
$

4
,5

9
1

,4
6

0
$

3
,6

5
7

,7
8

9
$

3
,7

2
5

,4
4

5
$

3
,7

9
4

,4
5

4
$

3
,8

6
4

,8
4

3
$

1
9

,6
3

3
,9

9
1

$
4

1
,3

8
6

,5
4

9

* 
$

2
 m

ill
io

n
 d

o
lla

r 
ca

p
it

a
l i

n
ve

st
m

en
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

is
 f

o
r 

th
e 

st
u

b
 y

ea
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 y

ea
r 

5
,  

a
s 

st
a

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l c

o
n

tr
a

ct
  p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.4

*T
h

e 
o

n
e 

m
ill

io
n

 d
o

lla
r 

ca
p

it
a

l i
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 y
ea

r 
si

x 
 is

 a
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

re
n

ew
a

l a
s 

st
a

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

o
ri

g
in

a
l c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 2
.4

St
u

b
 Y

e
ar

  A
ct

u
al

s

St
u

b
 Y

e
ar

  

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 1

 

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 2

 

A
ct

u
al

s

Y
e

ar
 3

 

A
ct

u
al

s/
P

ro
je

ct
e

d

Y
e

ar
 4

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 5

 

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

SU
B

 T
O

TA
L 

Y
EA

R
S 

 1
 -

 5

Y
e

ar
 6

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 7

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 8

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 9

 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

Y
e

ar
 1

0
 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

SU
B

 T
o

ta
l 

Y
EA

R
S 

6
-1

0
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l

1
. T

o
ta

l C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

s
$

5
4

0
,8

4
2

$
9

8
9

,2
7

0
$

1
,0

6
9

,4
5

0
$

1
,0

9
0

,8
3

9
$

1
,1

1
5

,6
5

6
$

1
,1

3
7

,9
6

9
$

5
,9

4
4

,0
2

6
$

1
,1

6
0

,7
2

8
$

1
,1

8
3

,9
4

3
$

1
,2

0
7

,6
2

2
$

1
,2

3
1

,7
7

4
$

1
,2

5
6

,4
1

0
$

6
,0

4
0

,4
7

7
$

1
1

,9
8

4
,5

0
3

2
. C

ap
it

al
 In

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 *
*

$
2

,0
0

9
,5

0
0

$
2

,0
0

9
,5

0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
3

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

,5
0

9
,5

0
0

3
. U

n
am

o
rt

iz
e

d
 B

u
yB

ac
k

$
4

8
1

,9
0

5
$

4
8

1
,9

0
5

$
0

$
4

8
1

,9
0

5

4
. C

am
p

u
s 

D
o

n
at

io
n

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
,0

0
0

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
5

5
0

,0
0

0

5
. U

ti
lit

ie
s

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0

6
. M

e
tz

 F
am

ily
 F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
 D

o
n

at
io

n
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0

7
. O

ve
rr

id
e

 
$

1
,7

5
4

,2
2

9
$

1
,7

3
9

,7
5

9
$

1
,9

5
6

,2
6

1
$

2
,0

3
1

,3
9

4
$

2
,0

7
2

,0
2

2
$

2
,1

1
3

,4
6

2
$

1
1

,6
6

7
,1

2
7

$
2

,1
5

5
,7

3
2

$
2

,1
9

8
,8

4
6

$
2

,2
4

2
,8

2
3

$
2

,2
8

7
,6

8
0

$
2

,3
3

3
,4

3
3

$
1

1
,2

1
8

,5
1

4
$

2
2

,8
8

5
,6

4
1

To
ta

l
$

5
,0

3
6

,4
7

6
$

2
,9

7
9

,0
2

9
$

3
,2

7
5

,7
1

1
$

3
,3

7
2

,2
3

3
$

3
,4

3
7

,6
7

8
$

3
,5

0
1

,4
3

1
$

2
1

,6
0

2
,5

5
8

$
7

,0
6

6
,4

6
0

$
3

,6
3

2
,7

8
9

$
3

,7
0

0
,4

4
5

$
3

,7
6

9
,4

5
4

$
3

,8
3

9
,8

4
3

$
2

2
,0

0
8

,9
9

1
$

4
3

,6
1

1
,5

4
9

8
. I

n
-K

in
d

 C
at

e
ri

n
g 

C
re

d
it

s
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
5

,0
0

0
$

1
5

0
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
2

5
,0

0
0

$
1

2
5

,0
0

0
$

2
7

5
,0

0
0

$
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l (

 In
-K

in
d

/H
ar

d
 D

o
lla

rs
)

$
5

,0
6

1
,4

7
6

$
3

,0
0

4
,0

2
9

$
3

,3
0

0
,7

1
1

$
3

,3
9

7
,2

3
3

$
3

,4
6

2
,6

7
8

$
3

,5
2

6
,4

3
1

$
2

1
,7

5
2

,5
5

8
$

7
,0

9
1

,4
6

0
$

3
,6

5
7

,7
8

9
$

3
,7

2
5

,4
4

5
$

3
,7

9
4

,4
5

4
$

3
,8

6
4

,8
4

3
$

2
2

,1
3

3
,9

9
1

$
4

3
,8

8
6

,5
4

9

  
D

if
fe

re
n

ce
 in

 O
ri

g
in

a
l a

n
d

 P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 R
en

ew
a

ls
  

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
2

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

**
 $

3
.5

 M
ill

io
n

 d
o

lla
rs

 is
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
en

ew
a

l a
m

o
u

n
t.

  I
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 $

2
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
o

ri
g

in
a

l r
en

ew
a

l i
n

ve
st

m
en

t 
a

m
o

u
n

t.

FL
O

R
ID

A
 A

&
M

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

M
ET

Z 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

V
A

LU
E

O
R

IG
IN

A
L 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

 T
ER

M
S 

FR
O

M
 M

ET
Z 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

TE
R

M
S 

-M
ET

Z

X
IIb

 M
et

z 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
Fi

n
an

ci
al

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 U

p
d

at
e 

2
27

17
 (

3)

3/
1/

20
17

 9
:0

8 
A

M

68



 

 
XII. 

Food Service Vendor (continued) 
 

 Dining Services Sales History 

 

 

 

 

 

69



(A
)

(B
)

(C
 )

(D
)

( 
E)

FY
 2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
 

(S
o

d
e

xo
) 

   
   

FY
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 

(S
o

d
e

xo
 a

n
d

 M
e

tz
)

FY
 2

0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
 

(M
e

tz
)

FY
 2

0
1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

(M
e

tz
)

FY
 2

0
1

6
/2

0
1

7
 

(M
e

tz
) 

D
in

in
g 

Sa
le

s 
$

6
,4

5
2

,1
2

0
.9

7
$

3
,8

9
5

,4
8

0
.8

8
$

4
,4

2
5

,5
9

4
.1

2
$

4
,6

0
5

,9
0

6
.0

0
$

4
,5

3
1

,1
1

0
.8

2

R
et

ai
l S

al
es

$
2

,1
2

2
,5

5
8

.3
3

$
2

,1
7

4
,6

3
2

.7
2

$
3

,3
7

2
,7

1
1

.7
8

$
4

,2
6

4
,9

8
7

.2
4

$
4

,2
7

4
,6

2
7

.4
2

C
at

er
in

g 
Sa

le
s

$
5

9
0

,7
3

4
.2

6
$

7
3

8
,7

8
4

.1
6

$
1

,1
9

4
,6

6
0

.0
0

$
9

9
2

,4
3

1
.0

0
$

1
,1

7
3

,5
4

1
.0

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

$
9

,1
6

5
,4

1
3

.5
6

$
6

,8
0

8
,8

9
7

.7
6

$
8

,9
9

2
,9

6
5

.9
0

$
9

,8
6

3
,3

2
4

.2
4

$
9

,9
7

9
,2

7
9

.2
4

 

So
u
rc
e:

R
ev

en
u

e 
V

is
io

n

N
o
te
s:

(A
) 

 O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

So
d

ex
o

.  
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
m

o
re

 m
an

d
at

o
ry

 b
ed

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.
  

(B
) 

 T
h

is
 w

as
 a

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
al

 y
ea

r.
  T

h
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

So
d

ex
o

 f
ro

m
 J

u
ly

-D
ec

em
b

er
 a

n
d

 M
et

z 
fr

o
m

 J
an

u
ar

y-
Ju

n
e.

  

   
   

 D
u

e 
to

 d
o

rm
it

o
ri

es
 g

o
in

g 
o

ff
lin

e,
 t

h
er

e 
w

er
e 

ap
p

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

6
9

7
 f

ew
er

  m
an

d
at

o
ry

 b
ed

s 
th

an
 t

h
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

.

( 
E)

  I
n

cl
u

d
es

 t
h

e 
ac

tu
al

 s
al

es
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

Ju
ly

-D
ec

em
b

er
.  

Sa
le

s 
fo

r 
Ja

n
u

ar
y-

Ju
n

e 
ar

e 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

.  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
sc

al
 Y

e
ar

FL
O

R
ID

A
 A

&
M

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

B
u

si
n

es
s 

an
d

 A
u

xi
lia

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s

D
in

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
al

es
 H

is
to

ry
 

FY
s 

2
0

1
2

-2
0

1
7

X
IIc

 D
in

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
al

es
 H

is
to

ry
 M

ar
ch

 B
O

T

Su
m

m
ar

y

3
/1

/2
0

1
7

 9
:3

7
 A

M

70



 

 
XII. 

Food Service Vendor (continued) 
  

 Meal Plan Participation History 
 

 

 

 

 

 

71



En
ro

llm
e

n
t

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 M
P

s
C

o
m

m
u

te
r 

M
P

s
To

ta
l M

P
s

%
 +

 -
%

 o
f 

en
ro

ll
ed

 o
n

 M
P

Fa
ll 

2
0

1
2

1
2

,0
1

1
1

,5
9

1
1

,4
3

6
3

,0
2

7
-

2
5

.2
%

Sp
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
3

1
1

,0
9

7
1

,4
6

7
1

,2
6

7
2

,7
3

4
-

2
4

.6
%

Fa
ll 

2
0

1
3

1
0

,7
1

6
1

,4
2

9
1

,3
1

4
2

,7
4

3
-9

.4
%

2
5

.6
%

Sp
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
4

9
,7

1
8

1
,3

0
9

1
,1

9
6

2
,5

0
5

-8
.4

%
2

5
.8

%

Fa
ll 

2
0

1
4

1
0

,2
1

5
1

,7
3

9
1

,2
1

8
2

,9
5

7
7

.8
%

2
8

.9
%

Sp
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
5

9
,4

4
4

1
,5

5
8

1
,1

8
3

2
,7

4
1

9
.4

%
2

9
.0

%

Fa
ll 

2
0

1
5

9
,9

1
6

1
,7

9
8

1
,4

6
6

3
,2

6
4

1
0

.4
%

3
2

.9
%

Sp
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
6

9
,0

9
7

1
,6

6
7

1
,4

0
2

3
,0

6
9

1
2

.0
%

3
3

.7
%

Fa
ll 

2
0

1
6

9
,6

1
1

1
,8

0
5

1
,6

1
7

3
,4

2
2

4
.8

%
3

5
.6

%

Sp
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
7

8
,7

8
9

1
,6

7
0

1
,4

6
2

3
,1

3
2

2
.1

%
3

5
.6

%

So
u

rc
e

   
  E

n
ro

llm
en

t:
 P

so
ft

 Q
u

er
y 

- 
 (

FA
M

U
_S

R
_R

O
SE

_E
N

R
L)

   
  M

ea
l P

la
n

: C
B

O
R

D
/B

la
ck

B
o

ar
d

 -
 (

P
la

n
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
re

p
o

rt
)

  M
e

al
 P

la
n

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 H
is

to
ry

 2
0

1
2

 -
 2

0
1

7

72



 

 
XII. 

Food Service Vendor (continued) 
  

 Fifth Amendment to Food Service Agreement 

 

73



 
FIFTH AMENDMENT TO FOOD SERVICE AGREEMENT 

 
 This Fifth Amendment is made effective the _____ day of February, 2017 by and between Metz 
Culinary Management, Inc. (“Metz”) and The Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University Board of 
Trustees (“FAMU”) and hereby amends and/or supplements the food service agreement between the 
parties dated November 1, 2013, as subsequently amended, (the Food Service Agreement”). 
  

Whereas, Metz has previously provided to FAMU a capital investment of $2,491,405; and 
 
 Whereas, the parties desire to amend the Food Service Agreement to provide for an additional 
investment by Metz of $3,500,000 as of July 1, 2017. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereby amend the Food Service Agreement as follows with the 
intention of being legally bound hereby.  
 

1. Section 2.1 of the Food Service Agreement is hereby amended to reflect that, in addition  
to any other increases in the Board Rate provided for in the Food Service Agreement, the Board Rate for 
the 2017-2018 Academic Year and subsequent academic years shall include an additional investment 
adjustment factor of $0.37.  
 

2. Section 2.4 of the Food Service Agreement is hereby restated in its entirety as follows: 
 
“2.4 Metz has made a capital investment of $2,491,405 (the “Initial Investment”). Metz has 

provided to FAMU a detailed list of the improvements and their value at the initiation of this Agreement 
and all such equipment, signage and equipment has become the property of FAMU free of all liens or 
encumbrances. The unamortized balance of the Initial Investment shall be $1,619,413 as of June 30, 
2017 (the “Unamortized Initial Investment”). 

 
On or before July 1, 2017, Metz shall invest an additional $3,500,000 (the “Second  

Investment”). The Second Investment and the Unamortized Initial Investment shall both be amortized 
on a monthly straight-line basis over the then remaining one hundred and twenty (120) months of the 
term. If the Agreement is terminated for any reason prior to the complete amortization of the Second 
Investment and the Unamortized Initial Investment, FAMU shall or shall require its new food service 
provider to reimburse Metz for the unamortized portion of the Second Investment and the Unamortized 
Initial Investment within thirty (30) days of the termination or expiration.  
 

The obligations of FAMU pursuant to this Section 2.4 shall survive the expiration or  
termination of this Agreement.” 
 

3. Section 3.1 of the Food Service Agreement is hereby amended to extend the initial term  
to June 30, 2027 

 
4. Except as expressly modified by this Fifth Amendment, all remaining terms and  

conditions of the Food Service Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Fifth Amendment to be executed 
and delivered by their duly authorized officers with the intention of being legally bound hereby. 

74



 
 
      METZ CULINARY MANAGEMENT, INC.: 
 
______________________________  BY: ________________________________ 
ATTEST      PRINT NAME: ________________________ 
      TITLE: ______________________________ 
 
      FLORIDA AGRICULTURAL AND MECHANICAL 
      UNIVERSITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 
 
______________________________  BY:        
ATTEST      PRINT NAME:      
      TITLE:       

75




